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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This building is very simple in stvle. It is of brick, two
stories in height with a pitched roof. Architectural detail is kept
to a minimum suggesting that the building may have originally been
partly utilitarian in nature. The entrances and fenestration of the
building have been altered. The doorways retain little of their

original architectural detail.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The earliest known owner of this building was that noted on the
1851 "Plan of Newburyport". At that time Solomon Littlefield was the
owner of the property. Littlefield was a teamster. In the 1871
City Directory, Littlefield's occupation is listed as truck dirver.
At that time both his business and residence were listed as 170 Merrimac

Street, today 184-186.

This property was owned by Littlefield and his heirs until 1917
when Sarah E. Hodgdon and E. A. Littlefield sold the house to Margaret

Hartnett. Today this structure houses four apartments.
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